West Central Neighborhood Association Minutes				
Treasure's Report: Checking: Savings: (total = \$46,051.7 C.D.: MM	Month May 19, 2003 Membership Report Individual: 59 70) Family: Business:	Attendance: 29 Start Time: 7:07 PM End Time: 8:53 PM		
Meeting Minutes and Treasures report were deferred to 5/19/03 meeting secondary to 4/20/03 shooting.				
Items:	Discussion	Follow-Up Needed		
WCNA Facilitator	Brick Street Project Jill is in need for manual labor volunteers, in October. Broadway Buildings: Buildings are for sale. Jill got unanimous support for her to pursue positive press on that area. Also is was suggested that it would be good for WC if 3 River's Coop building get new business soon!			
	HPRB, and Arch 385-WEST 9-12 M-F			
Home and Garden Tour	14 house and garden stops at this time. Pre-tour party possibly at Baker Street Station, can't have it at Tower Bank.	Cont.		
Crime Report/CCW	Deputy chief Lookers discussed crime in the WCNA area, 26.98% decrease mid yr '02. Remember criminals don't want to be seen so be more visible people are in WC decreases crime. Liza Thomas was available for questions, if you have questions you can reach her by phone at 427-5400 ext 4082. Jerry Kinerk of CCW discussed what CCW is and how to get involved. People to volunteer for CCW need to be trained, prior to patrolling. Even if you want to go thru the training you don't have to join an organized patrol. NH meeting for CCW is 5/20/03 at FWPD (Creighton St) @ 6:30pm. Training is 3 hours. John Dyer will volunteer to coordinate CCW for WCNA	Cont.		
Neighborhood Code Enforcement	Cindy Joyner discussed how Neighborhood Code works. It is complaint driven. Weed Control, call and report yards that are 9 inches or taller, will be sighted.			

[Q 11 (A= (1
	Call 427-1329 to report	
	violations. Enforcement issues	
	assist with zoning. New City	
	codes will be coming in July, and	
	will be posted on the city's	
	website, after the new codes go	
	into affect.	
Presidents Announcements	Check out the Website, there is a	
	new message board in place.	
	Kudo's to John G. for all his hard	
	work.	
Public Garden Committee	Mary R, needs volunteers for	
	Fri/Sat .—Contact Mary R.	
WCNA Swinney Park	Cream Social on 5/17/03 in West	Will cont to monitor.
Improvement Committee	Swinney Park from 11am to 4pm	
1	Had disappointing turn out Raised	
	\$180.00, cold weather and busy	
	weekend were attributed to poor	
	turnout.	
	Park Clean-up will be on 5/31/03	
	from 8:30 am to noon. Please	
	bring Garden Tools and Dress	
	appropriately. Plan to meet near	
	the waterfall in North part of	
	West Swinney.	
Tire Clean up	It was decided that Tire Clean up	
The Clean up	will be June 21 st Saturday	
	morning from 8:30-11:00am	
	Volunteers needed.	
Maadu Dark	Committee is working on clean up	
Moody Park	and are in need of volunteers.	
SWAT	Mary to attend SWAT	Cont
Signage in WCNA	Will contact Director of	Cont
Signage in wCNA	Community Development,	
	regarding yard signs, and contact	
	the Right of Way Department for	
	signs left on the park strip.	
Parking Control	A car can be ticket if it has not	
	moved in 24 hours.	
WCNA SIGN	Discussion regarding location for	Need for further discussion.
	Other WCNA Sign	
Kiosks	Nothing new	
Signage in WCNA	Barbara sent pictures of signs in	
	violation to code/right of way.	
Community Corrections	Jack to investigate Community	
	Corrections to clean up in areas of	
	WC.	
Neighborhood plan	Reviewed research is nearly done.	Cont.
- •	Will start goal section soon.	
	Progressing well, and should be	
	wrapping up by mid summer for	
	WCNA members review.	
BZA	8323 South Webster, Woman's	
	Health Clinic, and 345 West	
	Washington off street/off site	
	washington on succion suc	

	parking.	
Reading of Meeting minutes	Motion to have the previous month's meeting minutes copied for people to read verses reading the meeting minutes at the start of each meeting.	Motion carried Will print copies to be read by attendee.
Meeting Ajourned	Motion made and carried	